
ADAMS COUNTY OHIO VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

141 LLOYD ROAD,  WEST UNION, OHIO 45693 

TELEPHONE (937) 544-5586 

FAX (937) 347-5897 

DATE:   March 21, 2019 

TO:     Charalena Bess, Judy Campbell, Sarah (Sally) McDaniel, David Riley, Gay Lynn 
Shipley, Richard Seas, Greg Grooms 

FROM:   Brian G. Switzer, Treasurer 

RE:     WORK SESSION 

NUMBER OF PAGES INCLUDING THIS ONE:     1               

The ADAMS COUNTY OHIO VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Education will hold 
a Work Session/Special Board Meeting on Tuesday, April 2, 2019, at McCoy’s 
Poplar Flat, 2064 Poplar Flat, West Union, 9:00 a.m to 2:00 p.m. 

PURPOSE: 

1.      Work Session:  Safety & Security and Special Education 

2.           Any other business that may come before the Board. 

Sincerely, 

Brian G. Switzer, Treasurer 

ADAMS COUNTY OHIO VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

cc:     Krys Hess, Marketta Lawhorn, Steve Wolfe, Rachel Sims—OVEA President, 
Teresa Kirk--OAPSE President, Publisher/Mark Carpenter at People’s Defender, Mary 
Ann Kearns/Christy Hoots at Ledger Independent, William Woolard Jr. at Signal, Julie 
O’Bryant at Peebles Messenger, Brad Rolfe at C-103 Country, Rachael Hamilton at The 
Informer, Jason Work at AC Health Department 

pkw 

Board Mtg Fax 


